
**THE VILLAGE OF WILLOW SPRINGS
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

**ORDINANCE
NUMBER 2013-O-11**

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VILLAGE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES BOND
REQUIREMENTS OF THE VILLAGE OF WILLOW SPRINGS, COOK
COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

**ALAN NOWACZYK, President
ADENA BASKOVICH, Village Clerk**

**GEORGE BARTIK
MARIO IMBARRATO
ANNETTE KAPTUR
KEVIN MALONEY
KATHRYN STANPHILL
JERRY STRAZZANTE**

Trustees

WHEREAS, the Village of Willow Springs (the "*Village*") is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Willow Springs (the "*Corporate Authorities*") establish and update bond requirements of officers and employees of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the required bond amounts must be amended from time to time to reflect current costs and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF WILLOW SPRINGS, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: That the above recitals and findings are found to be true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety.

SECTION 2: That Title 1 Chapter 5 "OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES" of the Willow Springs Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

1-5-6: BOND:

All officers except Trustees, Village Attorney and Village Prosecutor, shall before entering upon their respective duties, execute a bond with security to be approved by the Board of Trustees, payable to the Village in the amounts provided in this Section. (Ord. 75-19, 9-25-1975)

The village shall pay the cost of such bonds as it may require of the employees or officers. (Ord. 72-6, 4-13-1972)

A. The president's bond shall be in the amount of ~~three~~ fifty thousand dollars (~~\$3,000.00~~)(~~\$~~50,000).

- B. The clerk's bond shall be in the amount of ~~five~~ fifty thousand dollars
(~~\$5,000.00~~)(~~\$50,000~~).
- C. The treasurer's bond shall be in the amount of ~~eleven~~ fifty thousand
dollars (~~\$11,000.00~~)(~~\$50,000~~).
- D. The collector's bond shall be in the amount of ~~three~~ fifty thousand dollars
(~~\$3,000.00~~) (~~\$50,000~~).
- E. The deputy clerk's bond shall be in the amount of fifty thousand dollars
(\$50,000.00).
- F. The assistant to the village administrator's bond shall be in the amount
of fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000.00).

SECTION 3: That Title 1 Chapter 5 Article P-9 "VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR" of the Willow Springs Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

1-5P-9: BOND:

The village administrator shall furnish a surety bond in such sum and form as required by the board of trustees, said bond to be conditioned on the faithful performance of his duties. The premium of the bond shall be paid by the village. (Ord. 89-0-9, 6-12-1989)

- A. The village administrator's bond shall be in the amount of fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000).

SECTION 4: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 6: : This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 27th day of June, 2013, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSENT	PRESENT
Bartik				
Imbarrato				
Kaptur				
Maloney				
Stanphill				
Strazzante				
(Mayor Nowaczyk)				
TOTAL				

APPROVED this 27th day of June, 2013.

Alan Nowaczyk, Village President

ATTEST:

Adena Baskovich, Village Clerk

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS
COUNTY OF COOK)

CERTIFICATION

I, Adena Baskovich, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the Village of Willow Springs, Cook County, Illinois, and that as such Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the books and records of the Village of Willow Springs, Cook County, Illinois.

I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of **ORDINANCE No. 2013-O-11, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VILLAGE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES BOND REQUIREMENTS OF THE VILLAGE OF WILLOW SPRINGS, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS,"** adopted and approved by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Willow Springs, Illinois, on June 27, 2013.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the Village of Willow Springs, Cook County, Illinois this 27th day of June, 2013.

Adena Baskovich, Village Clerk

Village of Willow Springs, Cook County, Illinois

**THE VILLAGE OF WILLOW SPRINGS
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

**ORDINANCE
NUMBER 2013-O-11**

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VILLAGE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES BOND
REQUIREMENTS OF THE VILLAGE OF WILLOW SPRINGS, COOK
COUNTY, ILLINOIS**

**ALAN NOWACZYK, President
ADENA BASKOVICH, Village Clerk**

**GEORGE BARTIK
MARIO IMBARRATO
ANNETTE KAPTUR
KEVIN MALONEY
KATHRYN STANPHILL
JERRY STRAZZANTE**

Trustees

WHEREAS, the Village of Willow Springs (the "*Village*") is a duly organized and existing municipal corporation created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois and under the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as from time to time supplemented and amended; and

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Willow Springs (the "*Corporate Authorities*") establish and update bond requirements of officers and employees of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the required bond amounts must be amended from time to time to reflect current costs and conditions;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF WILLOW SPRINGS, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: That the above recitals and findings are found to be true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety.

SECTION 2: That Title 1 Chapter 5 "OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES" of the Willow Springs Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

1-5-6: BOND:

All officers except Trustees, Village Attorney and Village Prosecutor, shall before entering upon their respective duties, execute a bond with security to be approved by the Board of Trustees, payable to the Village in the amounts provided in this Section. (Ord. 75-19, 9-25-1975)

The village shall pay the cost of such bonds as it may require of the employees or officers. (Ord. 72-6, 4-13-1972)

A. The president's bond shall be in the amount of ~~three~~ fifty thousand dollars (~~\$3,000.00~~)(50,000).

- B. The clerk's bond shall be in the amount of ~~five~~ fifty thousand dollars
(~~\$5,000.00~~)(~~\$50,000~~).
- C. The treasurer's bond shall be in the amount of ~~eleven~~ fifty thousand
dollars (~~\$11,000.00~~)(~~\$50,000~~).
- D. The collector's bond shall be in the amount of ~~three~~ fifty thousand dollars
(~~\$3,000.00~~) (~~\$50,000~~).
- E. The deputy clerk's bond shall be in the amount of fifty thousand dollars
(\$50,000.00).
- F. The assistant to the village administrator's bond shall be in the amount
of fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000.00).

SECTION 3: That Title 1 Chapter 5 Article P-9 "VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR" of the Willow Springs Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

1-5P-9: BOND:

The village administrator shall furnish a surety bond in such sum and form as required by the board of trustees, said bond to be conditioned on the faithful performance of his duties. The premium of the bond shall be paid by the village. (Ord. 89-0-9, 6-12-1989)

- A. The village administrator's bond shall be in the amount of fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000).

SECTION 4: If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 6: : This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 27th day of June, 2013, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

	YES	NO	ABSENT	PRESENT
Bartik				
Imbarrato				
Kaptur				
Maloney				
Stanphill				
Strazzante				
(Mayor Nowaczyk)				
TOTAL				

APPROVED this 27th day of June, 2013.

Alan Nowaczyk, Village President

ATTEST:

Adena Baskovich, Village Clerk

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
) SS
COUNTY OF COOK)

CERTIFICATION

I, Adena Baskovich, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the Village of Willow Springs, Cook County, Illinois, and that as such Clerk I do have charge of and custody of the books and records of the Village of Willow Springs, Cook County, Illinois.

I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of **ORDINANCE No. 2013-O-11, "AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VILLAGE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES BOND REQUIREMENTS OF THE VILLAGE OF WILLOW SPRINGS, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS,"** adopted and approved by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Willow Springs, Illinois, on June 27, 2013.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the Village of Willow Springs, Cook County, Illinois this 27th day of June, 2013.

Adena Baskovich, Village Clerk

Village of Willow Springs, Cook County, Illinois